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May 28, 2020 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20426 
 
 
Re: Errata to NERC Spreadsheet Notice of Penalty regarding   

Eversource Energy Service Company 
FERC Docket No. NP20-18-000 

 
Dear Ms. Bose:  
 
On May 28, 2020, the North American Electric Reliability Corporation (“NERC”) submitted the above 
captioned Spreadsheet Notice of Penalty regarding Eversource Energy Service Company. NERC’s filing 
was inadvertently missing the NERC Violation ID column.  This filing contains the corrected 
information.   
 

• Accession Numbers: 202005285372 (containing A-1 Public Non-CIP Violations), FERC Docket 
No. NP20-18-000 filed May 28, 2020 

 
In accordance with the Commission’s Regulations, 18 C.F.R. § 388.113, NERC is providing a redacted 
public version of this filing and a non-public version of this filing. The attached files contain the pages 
specific to the impacted violations in the Spreadsheet Notice of Penalty.   
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

/s/ Teresina Stasko  
Teresina Stasko 
Assistant General Counsel and Director of Enforcement 
North American Electric Reliability Corporation 

 


